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September 14, 1948

Dear Doctor Hinton:

Thank you.

Yours truly,

ANTnOm MONTAnAkO

Senior bacteriologist
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Would you kindly examine the enclosed sections of 
gasserian ganglia, ^Do. B-17-48) for evidence of rabies. 
Impressions showed no negri bodies.

DIVISION OF LABORATORIES

William Minton, t . i>, , ohief 
/.'asserman Laboratory 
281 £>outh Street
Jamaica Plain, L.ass.



September 20, 1948.

Dear Hr. Ilont naro:

Very truly yours,

.

Km. A. Linton, E.D., Chief 
Uassenuaim Laboratory-—

P'~ -

■

Uc h.‘.vo vc.-tr.l-■•■■. ’ tho soot.tons of 
gasserian ganglia (ho. 15-17-48) uhlcn you staid us on 
September 14. Although the sections ware vory poor, 
there was no Liistolojic ovidce..co of •v’’v,.<-js.

Mr. Anthony IZontanaro, Senior j.-.-.ct.n-iGlojist
Jivi :in.. of A :>o. . .i-oriosRhode Island Ixpartment of HealthState Office Snildii^,
Providence 2, Rljodo Island


